
From: Liz.Grey@ashurst.com <Liz.Grey@ashurst.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 3:56 PM 
To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD 
<AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: simon@afap.org.au; andrew@afap.org.au; j.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au; 
keira.nelson@nortonwhite.com; jennifer.andrews@nortonwhite.com; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au; 
dtrindade@claytonutz.com; Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Subject: AM2018/14 – Air Pilots Award 2010 
 
 

Dear Associate 
  
AM2018/14 – Air Pilots Award 2010 
  
We refer to the above matter and the directions dated 4 December 2019. 
  
The parties have not yet reached agreement in relation to a proposed training bond clause.  In the 
circumstances we propose that Orders 4 and 5 of the directions remain.   
  
In the meantime, we will continue discussions with the parties and will notify the Commission in 
the event agreement is able to be reached. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  
  
Kathy Srdanovic 
Partner 
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 

Liz Grey 
Senior Associate 
liz.grey@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 3 9679 3291 | M: +61 403 663 516 
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